

Everlove, Cheri

From: Wheeler, Kevin
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 3:19 PM
To: Parker, Mike; Everlove, Cheri
Subject: More parts to specify and purchase
Attachments: stainless snap ring.pdf; O-rings.xls

Hi Mike & Cheri,

After chatting with Scott it seems that there are some more sets of parts that we need to order.

A few weeks back I had Doug Pargett go through all of the Solid Works drawings and identify the snap rings (see attached) and also O-rings.

We also need to specify the alignment pins (we have a general small mixed set in the building B lab). Scott pointed out that the aluminum ring that holds the carousel is positioned via diamond based pins and sockets.

None of these items have been ordered.

Please work together to specify all of these parts and then to order them.
Please let me know if there are any issues.

Thanks,

Kevin

Kevin R. Wheeler, PhD
Instrumentation Group Leader
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
7700 Sandholdt Road
Moss Landing, CA 95039
Phone: 831-775-2062
kwheeler@mbari.org
www.mbari.org

8/25/2006